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Amended Complaint

Per FRCP Rule 15 (a), "A party may amend the party's pleading once as a matter 

of course at any time before a responsive pleading (Answer) is served".

The Answer has not occurred yet, so I would like to amend the complaint to add a 

claim for tort per Federal Tort Claims Act, this document added to the original 

complaint, in it's entirety.

I originally thought I had a patent claim, but I now realize I do not.  I would like to 

use my FTCA tort claim submitted on 16 Nov 2006 and received on 21Nov2006.  

It's 6 months later with no response.  So I would like to use a Federal Tort Claims 

Act, (FTCA), 28 U.S.C. § 2671 through 2680.

In the tort I accuse George Bush of items very similar to the original complaint. 

●     Violation of Article VI of the U.S. Constitution
●     Conspiracies to Interfere With Civil Rights (42 U.S.C. § 1985) against 

Chris Roller
●     Conspiracy Against Rights of Citizens (18 U.S.C. § 241) against Chris 

Roller



As a result of this suit, I believe George Bush authorized a hit on me, Chris Roller, 

by nearly every conceivable fashion and military organization.  I understand this 

can be done in the name of national security.  In the name of oxymoron, I would 

love to see how I'm insecure to the nation, as I only promise truth and justice to 

the nation.  The following are allegations.  I need to see statements in some reply 

that deny the allegations listed, otherwise it's true.

1.  At least one member of US Army has conspired to kill Chris Roller.

2.  At least one member of US Navy has conspired to kill Chris Roller.

3.  At least one member of US Air Force has conspired to kill Chris Roller.

4.  At least one member of US Marines have conspired to kill Chris Roller.

5.  At least one member of FBI has conspired to kill Chris Roller.

6.  At least one member of CIA has conspired to kill Chris Roller.

7.  At least one member of US Secret Service has conspired to kill Chris 

Roller.

8.  At least one member of US Coast Guard has conspired to kill Chris Roller.

9.  At least one member of US National Guard has conspired to kill Chris 

Roller.

10.  At least one member of Veterans Administration has conspired to kill Chris 

Roller.

11.  George Bush / Dick Cheney and fellow demons conspired a hit while I was 

at Red Lobster on 16Apr2007.  I believe someone put a huge bomb 

underneath the joint (or something of a big hit).  It didn't go off, but 

instead, created the Virginia Tech shooting back-lash side-effect.

12.  George Bush / Dick Cheney and fellow demons knew the VT back-lash 

would occur, but we're aiming the energy to my alma-mater, University of 



Florida.

13.  George Bush / Dick Cheney and fellow demons conspired of the hit on 

Chris Roller, and conspired the back-lash "real" side-effect on a school.

14.  George Bush offers his condolences of VT on television even though he's 

full of crap.

15.  George Bush / Dick Cheney and fellow demons are now responsible for the 

VT deaths and really wish to become Bubbatized.

16.  George Bush conspired a hit on Chris Roller the morning of 9/11.

CONCLUSION

I'm accusing George Bush of Violation of Article VI of the U.S. Constitution, 

Conspiracies to Interfere With Civil Rights (42 U.S.C. § 1985), and Conspiracy 

Against Rights of Citizens (18 U.S.C. § 241) against Chris Roller, claim under 

Federal Tort Claims Act.

Respectfully submitted,

Date: __18 June 2007____ _____s/_Christopher A. Roller__________ 
Christopher Roller (pro se) 
13150 Harriet Ave. S #273 
Burnsville, MN 55337 
952.239.6410
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